OFFICIAL

From: Deputy Chief Officer
Sent: 26 May 2022 15:02
To:

@gov.scot; SPA Chief Executive

@spa.police.uk>; Deputy Chief Officer_@scotland.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Resource Spending Review call [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi [
DCO has just told me about it so clearing his diary — he’ll be there.

Thanks,

Executive Support Officer to DCO Page
Deputy Chief Officer - Corporate Services, People & Strategy

Police Scotland Headquarters

Tulliallan Castle, Kincardine, FK10 4BE
Currently working from home

Email: @scotland.police.uk

From:

@gov.scot [mailt_@gov.scot] On Behalf Of

@gov.scot

Sent: 26 May 2022 15:01
To: SPA Chief Executive ; Deputy Chief Officer

Cc: @gov.scot

Subject: Resource Spending Review call

Hi .

We’re looking to arrange a catch on RSR on Tuesday 15.00-16.00. I'll send an invite out now
as we're not working tomorrow but let me know if-or DCO Page are unable to join.

- — I'll cancel the catch up with- at this time.

Thanks

_ | Deputy Business Manager & Executive Assistant | Police Division | Scottish
overnmen
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
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solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect

those of the Scottish Government.
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